City of Geneva, Illinois
Local Historic District & Landmarks
Property Inventory Survey

GENERAL PROPERTY INFORMATION:

PROPERTY ADDRESS:

521 Franklin Street

PARCEL IDENTIFICATION NUMBER (PIN):

12-03-382-013

HISTORIC NAME: Dr. E.D. George House

COMMON NAME: Unknown

DATE OF CONSTRUCTION: 1909

SIGNIFICANT ALTERATION DATES: 2018

ARCHITECT: Unknown

BUILDER: Wilson Brothers
WILSON BROTHERS: O AuGUST [J OSCAR [Z1BOTH

ARCHITECTURAL DATA:

ARCHITECTURAL STYLE: Prairie/Craftsman

OVERALL PLAN SHAPE: Simple, with Irregularities

LOCAL SIGNIFICANCE RATING:

NUMBER OF STORIES: 2

[ ] significant

FOUNDATION MATERIAL: Parged

|z| Contributing

PRIMARY WALL MATERIAL(S): Stucco

|:| Non-Contributing — Built After 1987

|:| Non-Contributing — Reversible Alterations

FRONT PORCH: Partial

|:| Non-Contributing — Irreversible Alterations

VISIBLE SIDE PORCH: N/A

HISTORIC DISTRICT LOCATION:

ENTRY DOOR(S): Screen

IE Central Geneva NRHD

WINDOW MATERIAL: Wood, Clad

|:| North Geneva NRHD

WINDOW STYLE: Vertical Panes, Double Hung (9/1), Casement, Fixe

|E| Local Geneva HD

PRIMARY ROOF FORM: Hipped Pyramid

|:| Not in HD / Individual Historic Landmark

PRIMARY ROOF MATERIAL: Asphalt

NR DISTRICT SIGNIFICANCE RATING:

VISIBLE CHIMNEY: Yes

|E| Contributing

|:| Non-Contributing

CHIMNEY MATERIAL: Brick

|:| Not Applicable / Not in NR District

OTHER SIGNIFICANT ARCHITECTURAL FEATURES:
N/A

HPC ACTION:

|:| Demolition Approved:

Other HPC Action: 9 16.08 Stoop Restoration;
8.9.13 Shed; 2.26.16 Sheating
11.20.18 Garage Relocation;

AN AN AN AT




City of Geneva, Illinois
Local Historic District & Landmarks
Property Inventory Survey

ADDITIONAL PROPERTY INFORMATION:

PROPERTY ADDRESS:

521 Franklin Street

BRIEF HISTORICAL DESCRIPTION:

Dr. Edward D. George, a dentist, acquired this lot in April 1909 from
W. N. Bentley, who owned the entire block. Home construction
began in the spring of 1909, as reported in the Geneva Republican
on April 7, 1909, with the house nearing completion by October of
the same year. The Wilson Brothers were responsible for enclosing
the property, as noted in the Geneva Republican on July 31, 1910.

Dr. George passed in 1951, while his family still lived at the house.
George Atherton received a building permit for a new garage at the
address in 1953. He also received a permit for a $3,000 addition in
1956. In 1965, the Gene Jaeger family purchased the house from the
Atherton family. By 1969, Jaeger Industrial functioned out of the
address, and Gene Jaeger lived there as late as 1974. The Jones
family lived in the house for most of the 1980's.

The adjacent lot was acquired to preserve the historic residence and
potentially construct a new home on the vacant corner lot. An

SOURCES:

GHPC Case Studies; GHM Archives; 2016 Central North Geneva NRHP Update; 1869
Bird's Eye View of Geneva; Sanborn Fire Insurance Maps; Kane County Land
Records; Geneva, lllinois: A History of Its Times and Places; Geneva, lllinois: 150

LReminders of 150 Years: Wilson Brothers - Contractors & Builders. 1905-1931 by

CONTRIBUTING ACCESSORY STRUCTURES:

AS1 GENERAL DESCRIPTION:
N/A

AS2 GENERAL DESCRIPTION:
N/A

CONTRIBUTING LANDSCAPE FEATURES:

GENERAL DESCRIPTION:
N/A
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	BRIEF HISTORICAL DESCRIPTION: Dr. Edward D. George, a dentist, acquired this lot in April 1909 from W. N. Bentley, who owned the entire block. Home construction began in the spring of 1909, as reported in the Geneva Republican on April 7, 1909, with the house nearing completion by October of the same year. The Wilson Brothers were responsible for enclosing the property, as noted in the Geneva Republican on July 31, 1910.

Dr. George passed in 1951, while his family still lived at the house. George Atherton received a building permit for a new garage at the address in 1953. He also received a permit for a $3,000 addition in 1956. In 1965, the Gene Jaeger family purchased the house from the Atherton family. By 1969, Jaeger Industrial functioned out of the address, and Gene Jaeger lived there as late as 1974. The Jones family lived in the house for most of the 1980's.

The adjacent lot was acquired to preserve the historic residence and potentially construct a new home on the vacant corner lot. An existing stucco garage, likely built in 1953, must be relocated from the future build-able lot to the rear yard of the historic residence lot. 

The Wilson Brothers played a pivotal role in designing and constructing the home when it was established in 1909, contributing to its architectural significance. This property may be notable for its association with significant figures in the community, such as Clyde and Sharon Jones, who were instrumental in forming GHPC, with Sharon Jones serving as an early Commissioner.
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